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Introduction 
 
A safety analysis has been conducted for the portion of Old US 6 (SBI 7) from N 
29th Rd to 0.8 miles east at US 6. This section of Old US 6 is a two-lane, two-
way state route with an annual average daily traffic (AADT) of 0 vehicles per day 
(vpd) (2023). It is a local route with no control of access.  
 
Purpose 
 
The scope of work is the removal and resurfacing of the existing pavement. The 
purpose of this analysis is to provide crash information using the latest data 
available and determine if safety improvements are warranted.  
 
Crash Analysis 
 
The study area was conducted along the entirety of US 6 Frontage Rd. A five-
year (2019-2023) crash analysis was conducted and showed a total of zero (0) 
crashes. Based on the 2024 Safety Tier Report, this section of Old US 6 is 
designated as a non-critical tier segment.   
 
Conclusion 
 
Based on the analysis, there are no significant safety problems in regards to Old 
US 6. Therefore, additional safety improvements are not warranted at this time. 
 
 
 



Attachments: 
 
  A – Crash Map  
 




